

Serkan Yoguran

•serkan@yoguran.com •+90 533 232 3119

Summary

More than eleven years of Software Development experience. Well versed in creating ASP.NET websites, WCF services and XML Web Services. Lead and mentor teams. Highly familiar with Test Driven Development, Agile, SOA and design patterns. Fluent in English and Turkish. MCP since 2008.

Technical Proficiencies

- C# 2.0/3.5/4.0
- ASP.NET
- Javascript
- JQuery
- Windows Forms
- WCF
- XML Web Services
- LLBLGen
- Visual Basic
- ASP
- MS Sql Server 2005/2008
- Lucene.Net
- Java

Professional Experience

Senior Software Developer

2008 – Present

Yenibiris Insan Kaynakları, Istanbul

- Developed and maintained yenibiris.com website. Designed and implemented lots of WCF services either single thread and multi thread.
- Developed using C#,WCF, ASP.NET,Javascript, JQuery, MS SQL Server 2005/2008, LLBLGen and Lucene.Net
- Established coding standards and coding style guide for team.

Senior Software Developer

2005 – 2008

Rasyonet, Istanbul

- Developed financial softwares.
- Provided logical and physical database design for client management software.
- Performed design within VS.NET 2005 environment and MS Office Excel Add-Ins using C#, ASP.NET, ASP.NET AJAX, ASP, VB 6.0, VBA, MS SQL Server 2000 and MS SQL Server 2005.
- Established coding standards and coding style guide for team.

Senior Software Developer

2003 – 2005

2999 Inc. , Istanbul

- Developed Turkey's first online photo printing website (fotoport.com) and tools for used by backoffice.
- Developed using ASP, MS SQL Server, VB 6.0.

Software Developer

2002 – 2003

Aktif Ileti (a.k.a. Aktif Dagitim) , Istanbul

- Developed a city guide management software named 'Keyif Rehberi'. It receives advertisement sales and place ad in appropriate position on guide page.
- It prepares images for graphic designers use.
- Developed using VB 6.0, MS Sql Server.

Software Developer

2002 – 2002

Medyanet, Istanbul

- Developed lots of websites and backoffice applications for various customers.
- Developed using ASP, MS SQL Server

Software Developer

2001 – 2002

AdInteractive, Istanbul

- Developed lots of websites and backoffice applications for various customers.
- Developed using ASP, MS SQL Server

Software Developer

2000 – 2001

InterSoft, Istanbul

- Developed a membership service and backoffice application for Ixir.
- Developed using Cold Fusion and Oracle.

Certifications

Microsoft Certified Professional – MCP ID : 6319094

Passed exam : 70-536 - Microsoft .NET Framework - Application Development Foundation

Education

Bachelor of Science, Mathematics

Istanbul University, Istanbul